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Diaz, Dalila

From: Diaz, Dalila
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 4:38 PM
To: 'info@envisionshcools.org'
Subject: QUOTE REQUEST
Attachments: McCorkle Student Enrollment and Staffing Summary SY 2013-2014.docx

Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
In Tucson Unified School District, we are exploring PBL for SY 2014-2015.  Would you please provide a written 
quote to open/implement an Envision program/school in our district?  The demographic information of one of 
our K-8 campuses is attached. 
 
The quote should include: 

 Teacher Leadership Training 
 District/School Leadership Training 
 Any Technological Needs 
 Travel for Training 
 Timeline 
 Costs 
 And any other items required for effective implementation in SY 2014-2015 

 
Thank you, 
 

Dalila Diaz 
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Superintendent 
Teaching & Learning 
Tucson Unified School District 
1010 East Tenth Street 
Tucson, Arizona 85719 
520.225.6441 
520.225.6419 fax 
dalila.diaz@tusd1.org 
 
"Delivering Excellence in Education Every Day" 
                  Grow...Reach...Succeed 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message contains information which may be confidential and privileged and 
is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. 
Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. Unless you are the addressee (or 
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any 
information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by 
calling (520) 225-6441 or by reply e-mail, and destroy all copies of the message. 



 
  
 

 

 
	
  
	
  
March	
  4,	
  2014	
  
	
  
Dalila	
  Diaz	
  
Executive	
  Assistant	
  to	
  the	
  Deputy	
  Superintendent	
  
Tuscon	
  Unified	
  School	
  District	
  
1010	
  East	
  Tenth	
  Street	
  
Tuscon,	
  Arizona	
  85719	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Ms.	
  Diaz:	
  	
  
	
  

Thank	
  you	
  for	
  your	
  recent	
  inquiry	
  regarding	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners.	
  	
  Per	
  your	
  request,	
  
attached	
  is	
  a	
  proposal	
  and	
  budget	
  for	
  professional	
  development	
  and	
  coaching	
  for	
  Mary	
  Belle	
  
McCorkle	
  Academy	
  of	
  Excellence	
  Pre-­‐K-­‐8	
  for	
  academic	
  year	
  2014-­‐2015.	
  	
  	
  

The	
  demographic	
  information	
  you	
  sent	
  for	
  McCorkle	
  Academy	
  was	
  helpful;	
  thank	
  you!	
  	
  We	
  
typically	
  customize	
  our	
  services	
  based	
  on	
  the	
  goals,	
  assets	
  and	
  needs	
  of	
  schools	
  and	
  districts.	
  	
  Based	
  
on	
  the	
  information	
  you	
  provided,	
  I	
  generated	
  a	
  proposal	
  and	
  budget	
  reflecting	
  a	
  standard	
  set	
  of	
  
services.	
  	
  I	
  would	
  be	
  more	
  than	
  happy	
  to	
  create	
  an	
  updated	
  customized	
  proposal	
  based	
  on	
  actual	
  
goals	
  and	
  needs	
  of	
  McCorkle	
  Academy.	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

Finally,	
  as	
  mentioned	
  in	
  my	
  email,	
  our	
  Founder	
  and	
  CEO	
  Bob	
  Lenz	
  will	
  be	
  in	
  Arizona	
  on	
  March	
  
19,	
  and	
  he	
  is	
  more	
  than	
  happy	
  to	
  meet	
  with	
  your	
  deputy	
  superintendent	
  or	
  the	
  appropriate	
  TUSD	
  
leader	
  in	
  the	
  morning.	
  	
  	
  If	
  you	
  decide	
  you	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  meet	
  with	
  him,	
  please	
  let	
  me	
  know.	
  	
  	
  

We	
  appreciate	
  your	
  interest	
  in	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  and	
  are	
  excited	
  about	
  a	
  potential	
  
partnership	
  with	
  the	
  Mary	
  Belle	
  McCorkle	
  Academy	
  for	
  Excellence.	
  

Please	
  feel	
  free	
  to	
  contact	
  me	
  if	
  you	
  have	
  any	
  questions	
  or	
  need	
  clarification	
  on	
  any	
  aspects	
  of	
  
the	
  attached	
  proposal	
  and	
  budget.	
  	
  
	
  
Sincerely,	
  	
  

	
  
Sally	
  Kingston,	
  PhD	
  
Executive	
  Director	
  
Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  	
  
sally@envisionschools.com	
  
805-­‐636-­‐7429	
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Mary	
  Belle	
  McCorkle	
  Academy	
  of	
  Excellence	
  Pre-­‐K	
  –	
  8,	
  Tucson	
  Unified	
  School	
  District	
  	
  

School	
  Redesign	
  Proposal	
  
2014-­‐2015	
  

	
  

This	
  proposal	
  describes	
  a	
  partnership	
  with	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  for	
  the	
  design	
  and	
  delivery	
  
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
  	
  

Background	
  	
  	
  	
  

Over	
  the	
  last	
  decade,	
  Envision	
  Education	
  (dba	
  Envision	
  Schools)	
  has	
  garnered	
  national	
  recognition	
  
for	
  its	
  three	
  charter	
  high	
  schools	
  in	
  the	
  Bay	
  Area	
  of	
  California:	
  	
  City	
  Arts	
  &	
  Technology	
  High	
  School,	
  
Envision	
  Academy	
  of	
  Arts	
  &	
  Technology,	
  and	
  Impact	
  Academy	
  of	
  Arts	
  &	
  Technology.	
  	
  Envision	
  
Schools	
  are	
  designed	
  based	
  on	
  a	
  unique	
  and	
  innovative	
  deeper	
  learning	
  student	
  assessment	
  system,	
  
which	
  is	
  a	
  performance	
  assessment	
  system	
  aligned	
  to	
  both	
  the	
  Common	
  Core	
  and	
  deeper	
  learning	
  
skills,	
  that	
  culminates	
  in	
  a	
  student	
  defense,	
  akin	
  to	
  a	
  dissertation	
  defense.	
  	
  To	
  graduate,	
  Envision	
  
students	
  are	
  required	
  to	
  defend	
  a	
  portfolio	
  of	
  college-­‐ready	
  work	
  that	
  is	
  certified	
  by	
  teachers	
  based	
  
on	
  rubrics	
  validated	
  by	
  the	
  Stanford	
  Center	
  for	
  Assessment,	
  Learning,	
  and	
  Equity	
  (SCALE).	
  	
  

In	
  2010,	
  Envision	
  Education	
  launched	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  (ELP)	
  to	
  spread	
  its	
  learning	
  and	
  
impact	
  to	
  interested	
  schools	
  and	
  districts	
  across	
  the	
  country.	
  	
  ELP	
  partners	
  with	
  K-­‐12	
  schools	
  and	
  
districts	
  nationwide	
  to	
  collaboratively	
  design	
  and	
  implement	
  the	
  Envision	
  Schools	
  Transformation	
  
Model	
  or	
  requested	
  components	
  of	
  it.	
  	
  Currently,	
  ELP	
  ‘s	
  impact	
  reaches	
  over	
  1,000	
  teachers	
  and	
  
leaders	
  from	
  over	
  100	
  schools	
  of	
  all	
  types	
  (e.g.,	
  public,	
  independent,	
  charter)	
  and	
  at	
  all	
  levels	
  
(elementary,	
  middle,	
  and	
  high	
  schools)	
  in	
  7	
  states.	
  

Why	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners’	
  professional	
  development	
  and	
  coaching	
  services	
  are	
  based	
  on	
  evidence	
  
of	
  what	
  works.	
  	
  Envision	
  Schools	
  are	
  living	
  laboratories	
  that	
  serve	
  as	
  a	
  model	
  of	
  what	
  can	
  be	
  
achieved	
  for	
  all	
  students,	
  particularly	
  those	
  who	
  come	
  from	
  families	
  living	
  in	
  poverty	
  or	
  who	
  will	
  be	
  
the	
  first	
  in	
  their	
  families	
  to	
  go	
  to	
  college.	
  	
  Our	
  schools	
  continue	
  to	
  beat	
  the	
  odds	
  with	
  90%	
  of	
  
graduates	
  enrolling	
  in	
  college	
  and	
  90%	
  persisting	
  to	
  their	
  sophomore	
  year	
  of	
  college.	
  	
  Of	
  our	
  
students,	
  over	
  65%	
  qualify	
  for	
  free	
  and	
  reduced	
  lunch	
  and	
  more	
  than	
  70%	
  are	
  the	
  first	
  in	
  their	
  
families	
  to	
  attend	
  college.	
  	
  Recent	
  case	
  studies,	
  Student-­‐Centered	
  Schools	
  Studies,	
  published	
  by	
  the	
  
Stanford	
  Center	
  for	
  Opportunity	
  Policy	
  in	
  Education	
  (SCOPE),	
  describe	
  practices	
  used	
  in	
  our	
  schools	
  
that	
  contribute	
  to	
  our	
  students’	
  success:	
  https://ed.stanford.edu/news/researchers-­‐find-­‐student-­‐
centered-­‐learning-­‐approaches-­‐help-­‐underserved-­‐kids-­‐achieve.	
  	
  	
  

Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  has	
  a	
  capacity-­‐building	
  stance	
  and	
  intentional	
  partnership	
  approach	
  to	
  
our	
  work	
  with	
  schools	
  and	
  districts.	
  	
  We	
  believe	
  in	
  the	
  power	
  of	
  instructional	
  and	
  change	
  
leadership	
  by	
  teachers	
  and	
  school	
  leaders	
  in	
  their	
  unique	
  school	
  or	
  district	
  contexts.	
  	
  We	
  know	
  that	
  
school	
  reform	
  efforts	
  typically	
  fail	
  due	
  to	
  flawed	
  implementation,	
  and	
  discrete	
  professional	
  
development	
  sessions	
  rarely	
  translate	
  into	
  improved	
  practice.	
  	
  That	
  is	
  why	
  we	
  partner	
  with	
  schools	
  
and	
  districts	
  to	
  create	
  sustainable	
  and	
  transformational	
  change.	
  	
  Through	
  partnering,	
  we	
  develop	
  
the	
  capacity	
  of	
  teachers	
  and	
  school	
  leaders	
  to	
  lead	
  the	
  work	
  in	
  the	
  school,	
  using	
  tools	
  and	
  resources	
  
provided	
  through	
  ELP’s	
  professional	
  development	
  and	
  coaching.	
  	
  	
  We	
  do	
  this	
  through	
  creation	
  and	
  
facilitation	
  of	
  an	
  Assessment	
  Design	
  Team,	
  which	
  is	
  a	
  school-­‐	
  or	
  district-­‐based	
  team	
  comprised	
  of	
  
site	
  and/or	
  district	
  leaders,	
  key	
  teacher	
  leaders,	
  and	
  other	
  instructional	
  leaders	
  (e.g.,	
  instructional	
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specialist,	
  learning	
  supports	
  coordinator).	
  	
  Our	
  school	
  and	
  district	
  partners	
  share	
  how	
  valuable	
  this	
  
approach	
  is	
  to	
  their	
  work.	
  	
  Please	
  see	
  two	
  videos	
  from	
  our	
  recent	
  work	
  with	
  the	
  Education	
  
Achievement	
  Authority	
  of	
  Michigan	
  (for	
  work	
  in	
  Detroit):	
  http://www.envisionlearning.org/what-­‐
do-­‐we-­‐offer/.	
  	
  	
  

Proposed	
  Plan	
  

Outcomes	
  

By	
  partnering	
  with	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners,	
  Mary	
  Belle	
  McCorkle	
  Academy	
  of	
  Excellence	
  Pre-­‐K-­‐
8	
  will	
  achieve	
  the	
  following	
  outcomes	
  by	
  June	
  2015.	
  	
  They	
  are	
  the	
  basis	
  for	
  the	
  professional	
  
development	
  and	
  coaching	
  described	
  in	
  this	
  proposal	
  and	
  in	
  the	
  attached	
  budget:	
  	
  

• Understand	
  the	
  components	
  of	
  the	
  Envision	
  Schools	
  Transformation	
  Model	
  (See	
  Figure	
  1	
  
below.)	
  	
  

• Identify	
  school	
  readiness	
  to	
  implement	
  the	
  Envision	
  Schools	
  Transformation	
  Model,	
  using	
  
Envision’s	
  Readiness	
  Assessment	
  	
  

• Establish	
  an	
  Assessment	
  Design	
  Team	
  to	
  develop	
  leadership	
  and	
  organizational	
  capacity	
  to	
  
implement	
  the	
  Envision	
  Schools	
  Transformation	
  Model	
  	
  

• Understand	
  the	
  Deeper	
  Learning	
  Student	
  Assessment	
  System	
  	
  
• Develop	
  a	
  (grade	
  appropriate)	
  “graduate	
  profile,”	
  which	
  defined	
  what	
  a	
  student	
  is	
  expected	
  

to	
  know	
  and	
  be	
  able	
  to	
  do	
  by	
  the	
  time	
  they	
  leave	
  the	
  school	
  
• Adapt	
  or	
  adopt	
  rubrics	
  aligned	
  to	
  the	
  graduate	
  profile	
  	
  
• One	
  performance	
  assessment	
  per	
  grade	
  level	
  aligned	
  to	
  Envision’s	
  Quality	
  Task	
  Rubric	
  	
  

Note:	
  Outcomes	
  achieved	
  through	
  a	
  partnership	
  with	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  are	
  contingent	
  
upon	
  goals,	
  existing	
  assets,	
  organizational	
  readiness,	
  and	
  commitments	
  (See	
  below.).	
  	
  Outcomes	
  
described	
  in	
  this	
  section	
  are	
  subject	
  to	
  amendment	
  based	
  on	
  a	
  review	
  of	
  existing	
  assets,	
  
organizational	
  readiness,	
  and	
  commitments	
  of	
  Mary	
  Belle	
  McCorkle	
  Academy	
  of	
  Excellence.	
  	
  

Figure	
  1.	
  Envision	
  Schools	
  Transformation	
  Model	
  

	
  

Commitments	
  	
  
We	
  believe	
  that	
  effective	
  implementation	
  requires	
  explicit	
  commitments	
  by	
  both	
  the	
  partnering	
  
school	
  or	
  district	
  and	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners.	
  	
  These	
  commitments	
  are	
  essential	
  to	
  achieve	
  the	
  
outcomes	
  described	
  in	
  the	
  previous	
  section:	
  	
  

Mary	
  Belle	
  McCorkle	
  Academy	
  of	
  Excellence	
  K-­‐8	
  commits	
  to:	
  	
  
• Provide	
  evidence	
  of	
  an	
  expressed	
  desire	
  by	
  the	
  school	
  leader	
  and	
  teachers	
  to	
  promote	
  

deeper	
  learning	
  school-­‐wide;	
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• Establish	
  and	
  participate	
  in	
  a	
  school-­‐level	
  Assessment	
  Design	
  Team	
  to	
  guide	
  the	
  work	
  at	
  the	
  
school	
  site	
  (led	
  by	
  ELP	
  in	
  collaboration	
  with	
  school	
  leadership);	
  	
  

• School	
  leaders	
  and	
  teachers	
  participate	
  in	
  all	
  ELP	
  professional	
  development	
  and	
  coaching;	
  
• School	
  leaders	
  and	
  teachers	
  participate	
  in	
  a	
  culminating	
  Teacher	
  Exhibition,	
  in	
  which	
  

teachers	
  demonstrate	
  what	
  they	
  know	
  and	
  are	
  able	
  to	
  do	
  as	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  the	
  ELP	
  partnership;	
  	
  
• Participate	
  fully	
  in	
  evaluation	
  activities.	
  	
  	
  

Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  (ELP)	
  commits	
  to:	
  	
  

• Provide	
  high-­‐quality	
  professional	
  development	
  and	
  coaching	
  services	
  to	
  achieve	
  outcomes;	
  	
  
• Share	
  tools	
  and	
  resources	
  to	
  support	
  effective	
  implementation;	
  	
  
• Support	
  the	
  establishment	
  of	
  the	
  Assessment	
  Design	
  Team;	
  	
  
• Lead	
  the	
  Assessment	
  Design	
  Team	
  in	
  collaboration	
  with	
  leadership	
  from	
  the	
  school;	
  and	
  	
  
• Oversee	
  and	
  coordinate	
  evaluation	
  activities	
  (e.g.,	
  data	
  collection,	
  analysis,	
  reporting).	
  	
  

Participants:	
  

• Professional	
  development	
  sessions:	
  	
  All	
  teachers	
  and	
  other	
  key	
  instructional	
  leaders	
  and	
  
school	
  leaders	
  	
  (approximately	
  41	
  people)	
  	
  

• Assessment	
  Design	
  Team:	
  Ideally	
  5-­‐10	
  members	
  consisting	
  of	
  the	
  principal,	
  a	
  teacher	
  leader	
  
from	
  each	
  grade	
  level,	
  and	
  other	
  key	
  instructional	
  leaders	
  	
  

Timeline:	
  
Days	
   July/August	
  

TBD	
  
September	
   October	
   November	
   January	
   February	
   March	
   April	
   May	
  

Day	
  1	
  
AM	
  

	
  
Summer	
  

Institute:	
  	
  All	
  
teachers	
  and	
  
school,	
  &	
  
other	
  

instructional	
  
leaders	
  

ADT*	
   ADT*	
   ADT*	
   ADT*	
   ADT*	
   ADT*	
   ADT*	
   ADT*	
  

Day	
  1	
  
PM	
  

PD	
  (All	
  
teachers)	
  

PD	
  (All	
  
teachers)	
  

PD	
  (All	
  
teachers)	
  

PD	
  (All	
  
teachers)	
  

PD	
  (All	
  
teachers)	
  

PD	
  (All	
  
teachers)	
  

PD	
  (All	
  
teachers)	
  

PD	
  (All	
  
teachers)	
  

Day	
  2	
  	
   Coaching	
  
(grade	
  
levels)	
  

Coaching	
  
(grade	
  
levels)	
  

Coaching	
  
(grade	
  
levels)	
  

Coaching	
  
(grade	
  
levels)	
  

Coaching	
  
(grade	
  
levels)	
  

Coaching	
  
(grade	
  
levels)	
  

Coaching	
  
(grade	
  
levels)	
  

Coaching	
  
(grade	
  
levels)	
  

Day	
  3	
   *Assessment	
  Design	
  Team	
  	
  
	
  

	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   Teacher	
  
Exhibition	
  

Day	
  4	
  	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

Day	
  5	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
   	
  

	
  
Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching	
  
Summer	
  Institute:	
  	
  The	
  Summer	
  Institute	
  is	
  a	
  5-­‐day	
  professional	
  development	
  session	
  that	
  will	
  
provide	
  teachers,	
  school,	
  and	
  other	
  instructional	
  leaders	
  with	
  a	
  strong	
  foundation	
  in	
  the	
  Envision	
  
Schools	
  Transformation	
  Model	
  and	
  the	
  Deeper	
  Learning	
  Student	
  Assessment	
  System.	
  	
  
	
  
Assessment	
  Design	
  Team	
  (ADT):	
  	
  This	
  team	
  leads	
  and	
  guides	
  the	
  design	
  and	
  delivery	
  of	
  professional	
  
development	
  and	
  coaching	
  activities,	
  and	
  implementation.	
  	
  The	
  ADT	
  will	
  create	
  a	
  scope	
  of	
  work	
  for	
  
the	
  overall	
  implementation	
  of	
  the	
  plan,	
  provide	
  input	
  and	
  feedback	
  into	
  the	
  design	
  and	
  delivery	
  
approach,	
  and	
  identify	
  and	
  overcome	
  challenges	
  that	
  pose	
  as	
  barriers	
  to	
  effective	
  implementation	
  
at	
  the	
  systems	
  and	
  classroom	
  level.	
  	
  The	
  ADT	
  will	
  participate	
  in	
  eight	
  3-­‐hour	
  sessions	
  from	
  
September	
  2014	
  to	
  May	
  2015,	
  to	
  be	
  scheduled	
  in	
  collaboration	
  with	
  ADT	
  members.	
  	
  	
  
	
  
Professional	
  Development:	
  	
  Professional	
  development	
  sessions	
  will	
  focus	
  on	
  outcomes	
  described	
  
above.	
  	
  Teachers	
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
  leaders.	
  	
  



	
  
	
  
	
  

MARY	
  BELLE	
  MCCORKLE	
  ACADEMY	
  OF	
  EXCELLENCE	
  K	
  –	
  8,	
  TUCSON	
  UNIFIED	
  SCHOOL	
  DISTRICT	
  –	
  ENVISION	
  LEARNING	
  PARTNERS	
  	
   4	
  

Applied	
  Learning:	
  Between	
  professional	
  development	
  sessions	
  (September	
  2014	
  –	
  May	
  2015),	
  
teachers	
  and	
  school	
  leaders	
  will	
  be	
  expected	
  to	
  apply	
  what	
  they	
  learn	
  in	
  their	
  classrooms	
  and	
  bring	
  
back	
  evidence	
  (e.g.,	
  videos,	
  photos,	
  student	
  work	
  products,	
  teacher	
  work	
  products)	
  to	
  share	
  at	
  the	
  
next	
  professional	
  development	
  session.	
  	
  
	
  
Coaching:	
  	
  Coaching	
  sessions	
  will	
  focus	
  on	
  application	
  of	
  new	
  knowledge	
  and	
  skills	
  and	
  
implementation	
  by	
  classroom	
  teachers.	
  	
  These	
  sessions	
  will	
  be	
  based	
  on	
  the	
  specific	
  learning	
  and	
  
implementation	
  needs	
  identified	
  by	
  teacher	
  teams	
  (e.g.,	
  grade	
  level,	
  department).	
  	
  These	
  sessions	
  
will	
  be	
  delivered	
  in	
  teams	
  on	
  a	
  rotating	
  schedule	
  from	
  September	
  2014	
  to	
  May	
  2015	
  to	
  be	
  
scheduled.	
  	
  An	
  ELP	
  program	
  consultant	
  will	
  facilitate	
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
  defense	
  of	
  their	
  learning.	
  	
  In	
  this	
  exhibition	
  (which	
  mirrors	
  what	
  
is	
  asked	
  of	
  students),	
  teachers	
  will	
  show	
  what	
  they	
  know	
  and	
  are	
  able	
  to	
  do	
  as	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  the	
  school	
  
year-­‐long	
  partnership	
  with	
  ELP.	
  	
  Learn	
  more	
  about	
  Envision’s	
  Teacher	
  Exhibition:	
  
http://www.edutopia.org/blog/teachers-­‐show-­‐their-­‐own-­‐learning-­‐bob-­‐lenz.	
  	
  	
  	
  
	
  

Evaluation	
  
The	
  evaluation	
  for	
  the	
  partnership	
  with	
  Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  will	
  include	
  the	
  following:	
  
	
  
Participant	
  Feedback	
  
ELP	
  will	
  collect,	
  analyze	
  and	
  report	
  out	
  data	
  from	
  participants	
  to	
  identify	
  (a)	
  satisfaction,	
  (b)	
  
acquisition	
  of	
  knowledge,	
  (c)	
  development	
  of	
  skills,	
  (d)	
  feedback	
  on	
  session	
  design,	
  and	
  (e)	
  
feedback	
  on	
  session	
  delivery	
  through	
  online	
  surveys,	
  observations,	
  and	
  reflections	
  by	
  participants	
  
and	
  consultants.	
  	
  
	
  
Artifacts	
  (Authentic	
  Evidence)	
  	
  	
  
ELP	
  will	
  lead	
  the	
  Assessment	
  Design	
  Team	
  through	
  a	
  process	
  of	
  collecting	
  authentic	
  evidence	
  of	
  
applied	
  learning	
  and	
  implementation	
  in	
  the	
  school.	
  	
  Examples	
  of	
  artifacts	
  to	
  be	
  collected	
  include	
  
student	
  work	
  products,	
  teacher	
  work	
  products,	
  video	
  testimonials,	
  and	
  photographs.	
  	
  
	
  
Staffing	
  
Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  will	
  provide	
  one	
  program	
  consultant	
  to:	
  (a)	
  design	
  and	
  collaboratively	
  
lead	
  the	
  Assessment	
  Design	
  Team;	
  (b)	
  design	
  and	
  lead	
  professional	
  development;	
  (c)	
  coach	
  teams;	
  
and	
  (d)	
  coordinate,	
  collect,	
  analyze,	
  and	
  share	
  evaluation	
  data.	
  	
  
	
  
Materials	
  &	
  Technological	
  Needs	
  
Envision	
  Learning	
  Partners	
  will	
  provide	
  related	
  materials,	
  such	
  as	
  presentations,	
  handouts,	
  chart	
  
paper,	
  supplies,	
  and	
  tools	
  for	
  professional	
  development	
  and	
  coaching	
  sessions.	
  	
  We	
  will	
  need	
  the	
  
following	
  technological	
  support	
  provided	
  by	
  the	
  school	
  or	
  district:	
  (a)	
  wireless	
  Internet	
  access,	
  (b)	
  
LCD	
  projector,	
  and	
  (c)	
  speakers.	
  	
  

Budget	
  

Please	
  find	
  attached	
  proposed	
  budget.	
  	
  
	
  
	
  



E

Summer	
  2014	
  -­‐	
  May	
  2015 	
  	
  Onsite	
  Days	
  
per	
  Trip	
  	
  

	
  	
  Travel	
  Cost	
  
per	
  Trip	
  	
  

2 1,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

3 1,750$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

5 2,250$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

Deliverables Estimated Travel Fees	
  plus
Dates Travel

What	
  we	
  will	
  provide
When/	
  How	
  

Often
Days	
  per	
  
trainer

#	
  of	
  
trainers

	
  Daily	
  Rate	
  
per	
  trainer	
  

	
  TOTAL
FEES	
   TOTALS

Five-­‐day	
  Summer	
  Institute	
  for	
  up	
  to	
  50	
  teachers TBD 5 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   10,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   2,250$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   12,250$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
Planning	
  and	
  prep	
  (partial) 2 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   4,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   4,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

Subtotals 7 total	
  days 14,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   2,250$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   16,250$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

Onsite	
  Design	
  Team,	
  Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching* September 4 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   8,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   1,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   9,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
Onsite	
  Design	
  Team,	
  Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching* October 4 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   8,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   1,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   9,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
Onsite	
  Design	
  Team,	
  Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching* November 4 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   8,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   1,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   9,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
Onsite	
  Design	
  Team,	
  Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching* January	
   4 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   8,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   1,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   9,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
Onsite	
  Design	
  Team,	
  Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching* February	
   4 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   8,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   1,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   9,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
Onsite	
  Design	
  Team,	
  Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching* March	
   4 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   8,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   1,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   9,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
Onsite	
  Design	
  Team,	
  Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching* April	
   4 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   8,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   1,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   9,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

Onsite	
  Design	
  Team,	
  Professional	
  Development	
  &	
  Coaching,	
  &	
  
Teacher	
  Exhibition* May	
   5 1 2,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   10,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   1,750$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   11,750$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

*Includes	
  2	
  days	
  of	
  preparation	
  and	
  virtual	
  coaching
Subtotals 33 total	
  days 66,000$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   12,250$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   78,250$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  

40 80,000$	
  	
  	
  	
   14,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
   94,500$	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
DAYS FEES TRAVEL TOTAL

See	
  rates	
  
above

GRAND	
  TOTALS

Service	
  Fees

Mary	
  Belle	
  McCorkle	
  Academy	
  of	
  Excellence	
  Pre-­‐K-­‐8

1)	
  	
  Create	
  a	
  graduate	
  profile	
  (i.e.,	
  agreed	
  upon	
  outcomes	
  describing	
  
what	
  graduates	
  know	
  and	
  are	
  able	
  to	
  do)

2)	
  	
  Adopt	
  or	
  adapt	
  rubrics	
  that	
  measure	
  graduate	
  profile	
  outcomes	
  
vertically	
  aligned	
  across	
  grade	
  levels	
  

3)	
  	
  	
  Design	
  at	
  least	
  one	
  performance	
  assessment	
  aligned	
  to	
  the	
  Envision	
  
Quality	
  Task	
  Rubric	
  

Travel	
  Assumptions

1)	
  	
  Rates	
  are	
  per	
  trainer.

2)	
  We	
  will	
  invoice	
  these	
  travel	
  rates.	
  	
  
If	
  actual	
  travel	
  expenses	
  vary	
  by	
  
more	
  than	
  10%,	
  we	
  will	
  invoice	
  
actual	
  expenses	
  (up	
  to	
  contract	
  
maximum).
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Diaz, Dalila

From: Diaz, Dalila
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 4:41 PM
To: 'INFO@BIGPICTURELEARNING.ORG'
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
quote to open/implement Big Picture Learning program/school in our district?  The demographic information of 
one of our K-8 campuses is attached. 
 
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

From: Kappelhof, Nick <NKappelhof@newtechnetwork.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2014 3:43 PM
To: Vega, Adrian
Cc: Diaz, Dalila; Presiado, Tim
Subject: 2015 Planning and Pr-Implementation Services
Attachments: Tucson Agreement Letter.pdf; 2015 NTN Planning Agreement and Pre Implementation 

Services_Tucson.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Adrian, 
 
Attached you will find a letter from me and a final version of a 2015 Planning Agreement and Pre-Implementation 
Services.  We can adjust services and pricing based on any feedback you or your team may have.  Let me know if it would be 
helpful to follow-up with a conference call where I can answer any questions and provide more detail. 
 
Talk to you soon. 
 
Best, 
 
Nick 
-- 
Nick Kappelhof 
Director, New School Development 
New Technology Network™ 
436 14th Street, Suite 310 
Oakland, CA 94612 
 
Cell: 646-483-9049 
Office: 510-463-8213 
Fax: 800-856-7038 
 

 

 



2015 Planning Agreement and Pre-Implementation Services 

New Tech Network - 2015 Planning Agreement 
Tucson Unified School District 

[1] 

	
  

 

	
  
Dear Dr. Vega, 

	
  

To continue efforts to open a New Tech School in your community in 2015, NTN would like to provide a pre- 
implementation support package. This scope of work is intended to build awareness among your 
stakeholders and to amplify existing momentum for a successful school opening. This Planning Agreement 
will provide the following New Tech Network services from July 1, 2014 until June 30, 2015: 
	
  

	
  

2014 New Tech 
Annual 

Conference, 
2015 Planning 

Track 
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

Project Based 
Learning 
Preview 

	
  

Registration fees and selected meals for up to 10 participants at the New Tech Annual 
Conference (NTAC), July 7-11, 2014, in New Orleans, Louisiana. The objective of the 
2015 Planning Track is to provide district, school, and teacher leaders with information 
about the New Tech model as well as provide opportunities to share best 
practices for planning and implementing a New Tech school in the fall of 2015. The event 
will be divided into two tracks: for organization/school leaders and potential teacher 
leaders. 

	
  

District/ School Leadership Strand: Designed for district leaders and principals, this 
track will provide an opportunity to work with other potential 2015 districts /schools, 
experience conference sessions hosted by NTN coaches and network teachers, and also 
work on the NTN School Application, so that your organization is ready to move forward 
with planning and implementation. Participants will engage with active NTN Superintendents 
and Principals. 

	
  

Teacher Leadership Strand: Designed for prospective teacher leaders and “early 
adopters,” this track will provide a deep dive into the culture and practices of NTN 
project- based instruction. Participants will explore and review active projects, project 
planning resources and assessment tools, and also discuss standards alignment, 
learning outcomes and integrated instruction--all within NTN’s web-based learning 
management system, Echo. As part of this planning agreement, these participants will 
have Echo access through June 30, 2015. 

	
  

2015 Planning 
Academy (web 

based) 

	
  

Access to the NTN Planning Academy, Echo 
• Access for up to six organization log-ins to the NTN’s web-based Planning 

Academy, School Application and Planning Documents 
• Access to Echo for up to four organization teacher leaders and six district 

leaders to continue to explore project-based learning resources 
	
  

Light Launch of 
NTN Services at 

McCorkle 
Academy 	
  

	
  

PBL and PrBL Professional Learning Community Development (PLC) 

Objective: Develop a Project Based Learning (PBL) and Problem Based Learning (PrBL) 
professional learning community at Mary Belle McCorkle Academy of Excellence. Provide 
PBL and PrBL specific coaching and support to an advanced cohort of teachers at the 
school. 
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Light Launch of 
NTN Services at 

McCorkle 
Academy 

(Continued) 
	
  

PLC On-Site Coaching Services (4 On-Site Coaching Days) 
 August Coaching Day 

During this time we will extend the learning experienced at NTAC and continue refining and 
writing Project/Problem-Based Units with specific focus on: 
• Designing an inquiry based classroom 
• Developing best practices in PBL/PrBL design, school culture, and technology that work 

together to produce a learning environment that enables all students to be college and 
career ready. 

• Building foundational elements for PrBL units for Arizona state standard domains and 
clusters.  

  October/November Coaching Day 

During this time we will debrief the experiences of inquiry-based learning thus far in the 
school year and refine the tasks and scaffolding given to students.  This includes: 
• Additional inquiry project/problem simulation 
• Extended task design that align with progression level of program goals  
• Arizona State Standards Mapping 
• Mop up training 
• Establish year-long learning plans for teacher 

  February/March Coaching Day 

This coaching visit will focus on calibrating our work thus far through the following:  
• Classroom visits & observation 
• Designing assessments 
• Analyzing student work 
• Discuss successful scaffolding and task design practices and principles 

  May/June Coaching Day 

During this time we will celebrate the learning that has happened, aggregate best practices 
that have bubbled up throughout the year and begin to invite other teachers into classrooms 
and learning experiences.  In addition, we will 
• Finalize NTN Teacher Certification  
• Revisit learning goals 
• Begin preparing next year’s teachers 

PLC Remote Coaching Services (13 Remote Coaching Days) 
• Individual coaching plans and Math instructional benchmarks 
• Virtual “Office Hours” 
• Echo account access, coaching, and feedback including: course design, unit design, 

assessment implementation, and agenda construction and feedback 
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2015 School 
Design Support 

School Design Support is intended to expose school leadership to New Tech Network 
planning processes and resources with direct, on-site school design support for planning and 
implementing a New Tech school in the fall of 2015.  This includes: 

• 1 day of onsite school and district design support 
• 4 days of remote design/planning support 
• 1 additional tour of an NTN demonstration site 
• On-site or remote support at stakeholder meetings 
• Support toward design of district wide NTN initiatives 

	
  

Marketing and 
Recruiting 

Support 

Access to robust marketing and recruiting tool kits 
• School will have access to existing message framework used by all NTN sites. 

Access to ready-made collateral and assets for marketing and recruiting purposes 
and templates to help craft the individual school message. School will 
also receive tips and tricks for media exposure. 

	
  

Webinars 
	
  

Up to four remote videoconferences or presentations with your stakeholder groups. These 
topics could include an overview of the NT model, demonstrations of Echo and the NT 
Gradebook, overview of PBL and sample projects, or general Q&A about the New Tech 
approach. 
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The cost for this pre-implementation support package is $ 43,500. Includes registration for up to 3 
participants at the 2015 Planning Track at the NTN annual summer conference (NTAC).  Up to 2 
additional participants may attend at special conference rate of $600 per person. Hotel and travel costs 
are not included. 
	
  
Organization agrees to pay $43,500 prior to June 30, 2014: 
	
  
 
Tucson Unified School District 

	
  
	
  
	
  District Superintendent Signature Tim Presiado, Interim NTN President 
	
  
	
  
	
  
Date: Date: 

	
  

	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  
	
  

Please return one signed original to: 
	
  

New Tech Network 
Nick Kappelhof 

1250 Main Street, Suite 100 
Napa, CA 94559 
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Diaz, Dalila

From: Diaz, Dalila
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 4:34 PM
To: 'keven@edvisionsschools.org'
Cc: 'doug@edvisionsschools.org'
Subject: QUOTE REQUEST
Attachments: McCorkle Student Enrollment and Staffing Summary SY 2013-2014.docx

Good afternoon, Mr. Kroehler, 
 
In Tucson Unified School District, we are exploring PBL for SY 2014-2015.  Would you please provide a written 
quote to open/implement an EdVision program/school in our district?  The demographic information of one of 
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


